
  

Jeffrey W. Cown, Director 
 
Land Protection Branch 
4244 International Parkway 
Suite 104 
Atlanta, Georgia 30354 
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September 12, 2023 
Jennifer McNelly     
Vice President, Environmental Affairs 
Georgia Power Company 
241 Ralph McGill Boulevard  
Atlanta, GA  30308 
 
SUBJECT: Effingham County – Georgia Power Plant McIntosh 

Ash Pond 1 (AP-1) Solar Installation 
Permit Number 051-011D(CCR) 

 Minor Modification– Approval 
 
Dear Ms. McNelly: 
 

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) received your Request for Minor 
Modification to Solid Waste Handling Permit (Minor Modification) dated August 1, 2023 via 
submittal ID 776152, and updated information dated August 29, 2023 via submittal ID 782233 to 
revise grading, install drainage swales and improve the spillway. Based upon a review of the 
documentation provided, the request is hereby approved. 
 
Please find the approved plan sheets on the Georgia EPD Online System (GEOS) for your records 
via submittal 782233. If you should have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at (470) 604-9375 or brian.love@dnr.ga.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 

 
 
Brian Love 
Environmental Engineer 
Solid Waste Permitting Unit 
(470) 604-9375 
brian.love@dnr.ga.gov 
 

cc: David Gibbons, Bret McClellan, Tyler Boyles, Lauren Petty – Georgia Power 
 William Cook, Keith Stevens, Beverly Tipton - EPD Solid Waste Management Program 
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